OWSTON FERRY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk Clare Boyall 14 Hawthorne Avenue, Dunsville, Doncaster DN7 4DW Tel: 07876194049 email: owstonferrypc@yahoo.co.uk 17 January 2024

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to the Full Council Meeting of the Owston Ferry Parish Council which will be held in the Main Hall at Coronation Hall, Owston Ferry on **Wednesday 24 January 2024 at 7 pm.**

Signed

C Boyall

Clerk to the Council

This Council supports the right of anyone to record this meeting in so far as is possible within the constraints of the Council's meeting rooms, but advises that no one may disrupt the meeting in doing so. Anyone wishing to record the Council meeting should obtain the necessary legal advice to ensure they understand the rights of any members of the public who may be present who do not wish to be filmed or recorded. The Council meeting is recorded, and the recording is saved until the previous meeting's minutes are resolved.

No	Item	Proposer
07/01/24	Public Participation Session Members of the press and public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as amended by Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A. Questions may be put to the Council during the Public Participation Session (which will be conducted at 7 pm before the Council meeting). The time allocated to each speaker is 3 minutes on	
	their given subject(s). After this time the press and public must refrain from speaking.	
08/01/24	Apologies To receive apologies and reasons for absence.	
09/01/24	Declarations of Interest To record any Declaration of Interest made by members in respect of items on this agenda (Members should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.)	
10/01/24	Granting of Dispensations (Code of Conduct, 2012)	
11/01/24	Draft Minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 30 November 2023 To resolve the Draft Minutes of the Full Parish Council meeting held on 30 November 2023 (Copies of which have been previously circulated).	
12/01/24	Draft Minutes of the Extraordinary Full Council meeting held on 10 January 2024	
	To resolve the Draft Minutes of the Extraordinary Full Parish Council meeting held on 10 January 2024 (Copies of which have been previously circulated).	
13/01/24	Clerk's Report To receive the Clerks Report (Matters in progress-for information only).	
14/01/24	Financial Report To receive the Financial Report and resolve Accounts for Payment (Local	

	government Act 1972 s151 & Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 as amended 2006).					
15/01/24	D Day 80 To receive information from the D Day 80 Working Group.					
16/01/24	Budget and Precept To resolve the budget and Precept for 2024/2025 (information previously circulated).					
17/01/24	Planning Applications Application No: PA/2024/23 Proposal: Planning permission to erect a dwelling Proposal: Site Location: Plot 8, Somerby Drive, Owston Ferry, DN9 1BS					
18/01/24	Planning Appeal Against Enforcement: COMP/2021/261 To receive information and resolve whether to submit a comment (information previously circulated).					
19/01/24	Playground Inspections To receive inspection information.					
20/01/24	Play Area Emergency Contact Number To receive information regarding the new decals for the emergency number.					
21/01/24	Cemetery Safety work To note the report on the recent re-erection of memorials and 1 year safety inspections (information previously circulated).					
22/01/24	Grass Cutting Recreation Field To resolve that this Council utilizes its powers under the Local Government Act 1972, section 101, to devolve to the Clerk the authority to make decisions on grass cutting on the recreation field where:					
	This is at no cost to the Parish Council.					
23/01/24	Community Governance Review To receive the information regarding the Community Governance Review and consider the following points:					
	 Does the council want to create, merge, alter or abolish the parish? Does the council wish to amend the name of the parish? What are the views of the council on the electoral arrangements for the parish i.e. the ordinary year of election, council size, the number of councillors to be elected to the council and parish warding. Does the council wish to be grouped with another parish under a common parish council or the de-grouping of parishes? 					
24/01/24	Communication from a Resident on Temperton's Lane To receive and consider correspondence from a resident (information previously circulated).					
25/01/24	Communication from Hornsby Travel To receive and note the information from Hornsby Travel regarding parking in the Market Place and information from the Senior Public Transport Officer (information previously circulated)					
26/01/24	Railings Epworth Road Cemetery To receive and resolve quotations for the curved sections of the cemetery railings (information previously circulated).					

27/01/24	Weight Limit North Street To resolve whether to submit a request to N Lincs Council to add a weight limit to North Street.	
28/01/24	Millennium Clock To receive information regarding a further issue with the Millennium Clock.	
29/01/24	LincoInshire and Notts Air Ambulance Event 6 March 2024 To receive the advertising poster proforma and resolve the wording, where to advertise and discuss numbers for this event.	
30/01/24	Lychgate Fence To consider the build up of debris and leaves against the lychgate fence.	
31/01/24	Personnel Committee To review the members of the Personnel Committee.	
32/01/24	Correspondence to Note National Grid – North Humber to High Marnham grid upgrade project – Stage one consultation summary Northern Powergrid Webinar Invitation Transparency in Network Planning ERNLLCA – New Legislation Levelling Up and Regeneration Act 2023 Section 82	
33/01/24	Ward Councillor Report	
34/01/24	Chairman's Items	
35/01/24	Date and Time of next meeting Thursday 29 February 2024 at 7 pm in the Parish Room of Coronation Hall.	

Cheque	Recipient	Purpose	Nett Amount	VAT	Total
102341	C Boyall	December Salary			Confidential
102341	C Boyall	HMRC PAYE	7.60	0	7.60
102341	C Boyall	Postage	0.75	0	0.75
102342	Coronation Hall	Room Hire 2023	435.50	0	435.50
102343	C Boyall	January Salary			Confidential
102344	HMRC	PAYE	11.40	0	11.40
102345	C Boyall	Mileage	27.90	0	27.90
102345	C Boyall	Postage	10.00	2.00	12.00
102346	P Hinds	Grass Cutting/Strimming at Cemetery and Churchyard on 15.12.23	245.00	0	245.00
102347	P Hinds	Cemetery Work	800.00	0	800.00
102348	N Lincs Council	Station Road Access	5.00	0	5.00